
 

 

Tuesday, April 20, 2021 
 
 
Elise Watson 
Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC 
27 Jefferson Street 
Taunton, MA 02780 
 
RE: Regarding your request for utility information for Fiske St & Andover St in 
Tewksbury, MA. 
 
 
Dear Elise, 
 
At your request, we have reviewed the above referenced project location and have enclosed 
National Grid’s documents and/or drawings showing the electric distribution facilities in this 
area. 
 
Your attention is specifically directed to the fact that by submitting these drawings, National 
Grid under no circumstances guarantees the accuracy of the locations shown on the drawings.  It 
is also imperative that any maps prepared from this information must contain a specific notation 
stating that all locations of this corporation’s facilities are approximate and must be verified in 
the field before any digging commences.  As always, it is the contractor's responsibility to notify 
Dig Safe at 888-DIG-SAFE (344-7233) or Dial 811 (www.digsafe.com) prior to any 
excavations.  In the event that our facilities are damaged due to construction, the contractor will 
be held responsible for payment on a claim basis. 

 
After reviewing the enclosed information, please advise us as soon as possible of any conflicts 
involving relocation or protection of our facilities.  You should be aware that any removal or 
relocation of facilities may involve associated charges. 
 
For information on potential National Grid owned gas facilities in this area, please send a request 
to gasdatareq@us.ngrid.com. 
    
Very truly yours, 
 
 
nationalgrid 
Maps & Records NE - Electric 
 
 
Enclosure 

Maps & Records NE - Electric 
55 Bearfoot Rd. 
Northborough, MA 01532 

Maps&RecordsNE-ELEC@nationalgrid.com 
 
nationalgrid.com 
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